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13 February 20 15 Reg No. WO272-01 

re: Obiection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by 
Roadstone Wood Limited i n  respect of a facility at Milverton Waste Recovery Facility, 
Milverton. Skerries, County Dublin, 

Dear Ms Farrell, 

I ani to acknowledge receipt of your objection to the Agency's proposed decision in respect of 
the above referenced waste licence application. Please find accompanying a copy of four 
other objections received by the Agency i n  relation to the proposed decision. I am to state 
that the Agency will consider the objections in accordance with the Waste Management Act 
1996 as amended, including notifying you of its decision in due course. One of the criteria for 
a valid objection is the satisfactoiy lodgement of the objection fee cheque to the Agency's 
bank account. 

As a party to the objection, you are entitled, but not required, to make a submission in writing 
to the Agency on the other objections, to be received by the Agency no later than 5pm on 
March 2015. It should be noted that the Agency cannot consider a submission received after 
the specified date and so any such submission should be both complete and received by the 
Agency no later than 5pm on the specified date. . .  

: Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is WO272-01. 
Please address all  correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Ofice of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexfiwd quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Prograinme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 



Mr Frank Burke, 
Baldara, 
Trim Road, 
Navan, 
CO Meath 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireochl om Clioornhnd Comhrhocil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
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Eastat Chaislean Ehaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. Eire 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

13 February 20 15 Reg No. WO272-0 1 

re: Objection to the prouosed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by 
Roadstone Wood Limited in resuect of a facility at Ivlilverton Waste Recovery Facility, 
Milverton, Skerries, Countv Dublin, 

Dear Mr Burke, 

I am to acknowledge receipt of your objection to the Agency's proposed decision in respect of 
the above referenced waste licence application. Please find accompanying a copy of four 
other objections received by tlie Agency i n  relation to the proposed decision. I am to state 
that tlie Agency will consider the objections in accordance with the Waste Management Act 
1996 as amended, including notifying you of its decision in due course. One of the criteria for  
a valid objection is the satisfactory lodgement of the objection fee cheque to the Agency's 
bank account. 

As a party to the objection, you are entitled, but not required. to make a submission i n  writing 
to the Agency on the other objections, to be received by tlie Agency, no later than 5pni on @ 
March 201.5. It sliould be noted that tlie Agency cannot consider a submission received after 
the specified date and so any such submission should be both complete and received by the 
Agency no later than 5pm on the specified date. 

Please note that tlie register number assigned to this waste licence application is WO272-01. 
Please address all correspondence in relation to this matter to tlie Licensing Unit, Ofice qf 
Cfinmte, Licensing & Resoi i ie  Uset Etivit-ontnentni Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, 
Johtzstown Castle Estate, Co. We.ijbt*d quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

(Programnie 0 ffi celJ  
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl 

cc Mr  Liam Derliani, Milverton, Skerries, CO Dublin 



Mr JP Browne 
Hillside Gardens 
Skenies 
County Dublin 
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

13 Febtiiary 20 15 Reg No. WO272-01 

re: Objection to tlie proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by 
Roadstone Wood Liniited in respect of a facility at Milverton Waste Recovery FacilitL 
Milverton, Skerries. County Dublin, 

Dear Mr Browne, 

I am to acknowledge receipt. of your objection to the Agency's proposed decision in respect of 
the above referenced waste licence application. Please find accompanying a copy of four 
other objections received by the Agency in relation to the proposed decision. I ani to state 
that the Agency will consider the objections in accordance with the Waste Management Act 
1996 as amended, including notifying you of its decision in due course. One of the criteria for 
a valid objection is the satisfactory lodgement of the objection fee cheque to the Agency's 
bank account. 

As a party to the objection, you are entitled, but not required, to make a submission i n  writing 
to the Agency on the other objections. to be received by the Agency no later than 5pm on 12'" 
March 2015. It should be noted that the Agency cannot consider a submission received after 
the specified date and so any such submission should be both complete and received by the 
Agency no later than 5pm on the specified date. 

Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is WO272-01. 
Please address all correspondence i n  relation to this matter to the Licensing Uiii/, Oflice of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Eniironinental Protection Agency, P. 0. Bo.\. 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. kVe.3:foi.d quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

( Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 



Mr Geoff McEvoy 
Skerries Community Association 
Skerries Community Cent re 
Dublin Road 
Skerries 
County Dublin 

13 February 201 5 

Environmental Protection Agency 
A n  Ghniomhnireachr urn Choanfhnlj Cornhihood 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No. WO272-0 1 

re: Obiection to the prouosed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by 
Roadstone Wood Limited in respect of a facility at Milverton Waste Recovery Facility, 
Milverton. Skerries, County Dublin, 

Dear Mr  McEvoy, 

I am to acknowledge receipt of your objection to the Agency's proposed decision in respect of 
the above referenced waste licence application. Please find accompanying a copy of four 
other objections received by the Agency i n  relation to the proposed decision. I am to state 
that the Agency will consider the objections in  accordance with the Waste Management Act 
1996 as amended, including notifJling you of its decision in due course. One of the criteria for 
a valid objection is the satisfactory lodgement of the objection fee cheque to the Agency's 
bank account. 

As a party to the objection, you are entitled. but not required, to make a submission in  writing 
to the Agency on the other objections, to be received by the Agency no later than 5pin on @ 
Murch 2015. It should be noted that the Agency cannot consider a submission received after 
the specified date and so any such submission should be both complete and received by the 
Agency no later than 5pm on the specified date. 

! 
Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is WO272-01. 
Please address all correspondence i n  relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of 
Clininte, Licensing & Resoiirce Use, Givironnienlal ' Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Custle Estute, Co. Wesfiird quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 



Mr Tony Lowes 
Friends of the Irish Environment 
Ki Ica t herine 
Eyeries 
County Cork 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An G.$niomhoiieadt urn Chooiahnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 

7 t353  53 9160600 
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13 February 20 15 Reg No. W0272-0 1 

re: Obiection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by 
Roadstone Wood Limited in respect of a facilitv at Milverton Waste Recovery Facilitv, 
Milverton, Skerries, County Dublin, 

Dear Mr Lowes, 

I am to acknowledge receipt of youl- objectioii to the Agency's proposed decision in respect of 
the above referenced waste licence application. Please find accompanying a copy of four 
other objections received by the Agency in relation to the proposed decision. I ani to state 
that the Agency will consider the objections i n  accordance 'with the Waste Management Act 
1996 as amended, including notifying you of its decision i n  due course. One of the criteria for 
a valid objection is the satisfactory lodgement of the objection fee cheque to the Agency's 
bank account. 

As a party to the objection, you are entitled, but not required, to make a submission i n  writing 

I 

I to the Agency on the other objections, to be received by the Agency no later than 5pni on & 
Marclz 2015. It should be noted that the Agency cannot consider a submission received after , 
the specified date and so any such submission should be both complete and received by the 
Agency no later than 5pm on the specified date. 

Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is WO272-01. 
Please address all correspondence in  relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit. Ofice cy' 
Climate, Licensing & Resorrrce Use. Etivit-onmental Ptwection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. ITe.~fiort/ quoting the register number. 
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Yours sincerely, 
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I Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


